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Butler, Mary

From: Kim Y. Brymer <Kim.Y.Brymer@tn.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 10:57 AM
To: Santalla, Sean (FHWA); Murphy, Melanie (FHWA); Coleman, Zachary (FHWA)
Cc: Robert Hayzlett; Brian Terrell; Brian Hurst; John Kahle; Mary D. McFarlin; Bobby Johnson; 

Kyle Ruddy; Daniel Rose; Jeremy Beeman; Dexter Justis; Christie Brown; Troy J. Ebbert; 
Sharon Sanders; Berry, Glenn; Butler, Mary; Chasity Bell

Subject: [EXTERNAL] MPO Amend 72 2023-17 John
Attachments: MPO Amend 72 2023-17 John.pdf

**CAUTION: External Email**  This email originated from outside of Johnson City's e-mail servers.  DO NOT click links or 
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Sean, 
 
JCM - Johnson City MPO  
Amendment 72 for JCM MPO Project 2023-17  (TDOT PIN N/A )  
 

 
Federal Amount changed from $120,000 to $280,000  
Federal Amount changed from $80,000 to $280,000  
Federal Amount changed from $1,440,000 to $2,400,000  
Federal Amount changed from $40,000 to $80,000  
Local Amount changed from $360,000 to $600,000  
Estimated Amount changed from $2,100,000 to $3,800,000  
Termini changed from Bobby Hicks Highway (SR 75) to just north of Buckingham Road to Old Gray Station 
Road, from just north of Bobby Hicks Hwy (SR 75) to just north of Buckingham Road, and Bobby Hicks Hwy (SR 
75) from I-26 to Roy Martin Rd.  
Length changed from 0.3 to 1.25  
Scope of Work changed from Upgrade Traffic Signal at Bobby Hicks Highway (SR 75), widen to 3 lanes with 
turning lanes to intersection with Glen Mize Way; from Glen Mize Way to Buckingham Road - improve 2 lanes 
with turn lanes to Widen Old Gray Station Road to 3 lanes from Buckingham Road to 550’ north of SR 75, add 
curb, gutter, and sidewalks. Add a westbound right turn lane on SR 75 at Old Gray Station Road. Add sidewalks 
on SR 75 from I-26 to Roy Martin Road on both sides and the traffic signals will be interconnected. The signals 
at Old Gray Station Road at SR 75 and Sid Martin Road at SR 75 will be upgraded.  
Fiscal Year changed from 2023 to 2024  
Fiscal Year changed from 2023 to 2024  
Local Amount changed from $10,000 to $20,000  
Local Amount changed from $30,000 to $70,000  
Local Amount changed from $20,000 to $70,000.  
 
Comments:  Amendment 72 - Amended to add $1,700,000 ($1,360,000 Federal and $340,000 Local) in STBG-L 
funds and move phases to Fiscal Year 2024. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Kim 
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Kim Y. Brymer | Trans Monitor 2 
TDOT Program Development & Scheduling Office 
James K. Polk Bldg., 6th Floor                 
505 Deaderick St., Nashville, TN 37243 
p. 615-532-6083   
kim.y.brymer@tn.gov 
 
 
 
   

 


